





Suide Lines

to

Christ Consciousness



A NEW AGE CHURCH OF THE CHRIST PUBLICATION

Copyright 1982

Published by
THE NEW AGE CHURCH OF THE CHRIST
P.O. Box 333, Kings Park, L.I.
New York 11754
U. S. A.



EAR FELLOW TRAVELER, IT IS OUR PLEASURE TO PRESENT TO YOU SELECTED PASSAGES OF TRUTH, WHICH WE BELIEVE WILL BE OF INTEREST AND ASSISTANCE ON YOUR CHOSEN PATH OF LIGHT TOWARD IMMORTALITY.



## CONTENTS

| The Golden Age                                       |
|--|
| The Will of God! Total Good!                         |
| God's Will Be Done                                   |
| The Holy Christ Self in Your Heart                   |
| Where do I Contact God?4                             |
| The Business of Constructive Creative Thinking5      |
| How About Application                                |
| Tangled in a Ball of Yarn?9                          |
| Lonesome?  |
| Do Not Disturb! - Sleeping?                          |
| A Sense of Humor                                     |
| Why the Excess Baggage?                              |
| More About You!                                      |
| AGuaranteed Successful Business!                     |
| On Owning a Factory!                                 |
| How About Some Mercy For You?19                      |
| Fellow Servers!                                      |
| Happiness is Available!                              |
| Let All Good People be up and Doing God-Good Daily23 |
| The Garden of Life                                   |
| Earth's Summum Bonum                                 |
| The Holy Christ Self's Summum Bonum                  |



#### THE GOLDEN AGE

by The Beloved Ascended Master Saint Germain

"My Beloved Friends, I would like to give you an explanation of the foundation upon which the New Age of Freedom is being builded, in order that you may more fully comprehend the reason why this shall be a Permanent Golden Age from which there can be no receding.

In all former Golden Ages and great advancements of civilization, the Great God Beings who overshadowed these civilizations were the sustaining Consciousness of the people.

In the now dawning Golden Age, the Spiritual Hierarchy is feeding and expanding the individual consciousness of each lifestream in redeeming and perfecting that consciousness from within so that it will become a self sustained and strong consciousness which embraces the Truth and Perfection which is within the Cosmic Consciousness which We in the Higher Realms enjoy and use at all times. When this is attained, the physical manifestations of Beauty and Perfection will increase as the momentum of the New Age gathers and the Power will emanate not from an overshadowing Presence of the Ascended Masters alone but from the cooperative unfoldment of humanity as a whole.

In this manner when the individual consciousness and the patterns of Beauty and Perfection are blended in the Inner Man, there will be no retrogression or surcease from that expansion and Perfection."

#### THE WILL OF GOD! TOTAL GOOD!

"The Will of God for all created things is Good. (Total Good). There is no such thing as a negative aspect to the Will of the Almighty God who created this Planet and all thereon.

Disease, old age, disintegration, poverty, and each death itself are an insult to a Father of Love.

The thinking and feeling Consciousness of the Great Universal Omnipresence that governs this Universe immediately externalizes that which is within Itself. Therefore, the Will of God is for every man to be Master; a Sun of Freedom; the Crown of the Elohim upon his head; the Sceptre of Magnetization in his hand; the seamless Robe of Achievement upon his body; and the Perfume of Holiness radiating out through him as a Benediction and a Blessing to all Life!"



### **GOD'S WILL BE DONE**

It would be well if the present programs in the trend toward physical fitness would be expanded to include mental, emotional, moral and spiritual fitness, in order that greater self-discipline and self-correction might find expression in re-creating and maintaining a fit habitat wherein the God-Man in each heart could manifest Man's Divine Nature!

Man lives in a state of consciousness because he IS Consciousness; and his physical body is a part of that consciousness. The imperfections of the human form are the results of man's indifference to the Laws and Will of God, and by the Grant of Free Will. Man must live in his choice of consciousness whether it be debasing, or of The Higher Consciousness wherein he Desires and Wills as His God Nature.

The desire and Will of the Master Jesus was to Give and Leave to his fellowman the "Perfect Example" of the Outpictured Will of God in Man. Since God's Will is the "Perfect Man", then the surrendering of all imperfect will and living to God's Will and Way is the perfect solution to all human problems. To desire a better physical body and willing to do something about it is good!

Now, to attain and maintain Complete Perfection, let us complete the Program by training the whole man - - physically, etherically, mentally, emotionally, and spiritually in the Right Use of all his God-Given Faculties as God Wills It Be Done! Thinking! Feeling! Speaking! Acting! Doing! Remembering! Desiring! And Willing! ALL According to DIVINE RULES! "Not my will, Father, but Thine be done in me!" RE-CREATION! NOT! "wreck creation?" Creating As God Creates! This is God's Will for every one of His Children! This is man's First Order of Business! To Create as God Creates - - every man, woman, youth and child about Their Father's Business! "This is God's Way, Walk Ye In It!" Return Now from the self-created enigma to Thy Divine Birthright in the Image and Likeness of God! - - God and Goddesses!



#### THE HOLY CHRIST SELF IN YOUR HEART

"The Holy Christ Self, is an Intelligent Being of Light with a Pure and Perfect Consciousness. It is also the Silent Watcher and the Only Begotten Son of God - - the Divine You, and if allowed Freedom of action in the individual's world, will act as a personalized Divine Director of all material affairs.

When the student has advanced on the Path, the outpicturing of the Christ Self through the physical body is what has been referred to as the Second Coming of the Christ -- which must be an individual affair for all. Thus we understand why it is not enough to believe in One Christ, but Each One Must BECOME THE CHRIST within his own being and environment now!"



## WHERE DO I CONTACT GOD?

By holding your loving attention right where Beloved Jesus said all could contact Him - - in your heart - - "The Father Within", The Kingdom of God, Heaven is within you!

With Him, We Will together His Will. We Will as One. Since here God's Will is the only Will acting, only His All Good Results are possible. We are talking about Reality! Truth! Where your Attention is there you are and what your Attention is upon is coming into you! Proof? Try reading this without your Attention upon it! "One WITH - - GOD is the Majority!"

With-God we are with our Divine Birthright. When we turn away as prodigals, we temporarilly, by choice, are without, away from our Divine Heritage. Choose ye this day, each day, many times a day, whom ye serve! It is as easy to make a Right Decision as a wrong one. Why not check and then recheck? Are you WITH or WITHOUT your God, your GOOD? HE and all His Good is always WITH you! Where are you? Now you know how to solve this situation and every limiting problem.

"Not my will Father, but THINE be done in me!" And is done in me when "I AM" ONE WITH THEE!



# THE BUSINESS OF CONSTRUCTIVE CREATIVE THINKING! Who? Me? Yes! Everyone!

"As a man thinketh so is he." Many, many times mankind has heard and read this, but how deeply has man contemplated the Almighty Power, good or evil contained therein. Here is another -- "As ye sow so shall ye reap." As one Thinks and Feels one is sowing and thereby reaping, and the sad or happy results are each one's choice in the selection of their seed Thoughts and Feelings.

The Awesome Power vested in man's Creative Faculties seems to be little understood for here is man's path to Heaven or hell, sickness or health, ease or disease, poverty or opulence. Grumbling

begets more grumbling, criticism more criticism, judgment more judgment in spite of the Admontion - - "Judge not lest ye be judged." Negative thinking produces negative results; positive thinking positive results.

Man, is his consciousness; - - that which he chooses or selects as his present State of Being is his until he desires, decides, wills and acts to change it and trades in his "old jalopy" for "The One-" - - - his Rightful Heritage - - the All Good, All God Consciousness, Thinking Constuctively brings man In Tune With the Infinite! In Harmony with All Good, God!

Twenty-five-hundred years ago, Beloved Gautama Buddha expressed it this way: "RIGHT BELIEF, RIGHT THOUGHT, RIGHT SPEECH, RIGHT ACTION, RIGHT EXERTION, RIGHT REMEMBRANCE, RIGHT MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD, RIGHT CONCENTRATION!"

Two-thousand years ago Beloved Mother Mary expressed it as the "Immaculate Concept", the All-Good, All-God Concept or Consciousness, and Beloved Jesus; -- "Not my will Father, but Thine be done in me", thus willing as His Father in Heaven Wills, All-Good!

Why not Think as God Thinks and Reap God-Good Results? The Beloved Apostle Paul puts it straight and true: - - "Finally brethern, whatsoever things are True, whatsoever things are Honest, whatsoever things are Just, whatsoever things are Pure, whatsoever things are Lovely, whatsoever things are of Good Report; if there be any Virtue,

if there be any Praise, THINK ON THESE THINGS!" Man thinks this is not easy in his present environment, while by such thinking he is creating the very condition he thinks is not easy. Right here is the proof, as a man Thinks so he is That! -- Man!!

Man selects and plants corn when he wants to reap corn, this same man selects potatoes, plants potates, expects to get potatoes in return and does. In the Name of all (uncommon) 'common sense', why does this same man not see the parallel! He uses Selective Thinking in sowing corn and potatoes and gets accurate results. As he Thinks to Select Good Thought Seeds and plants Them, also does he get likewise a crop of Good Results!

Haphazard thinking is the Cause of haphazard Results. Cause and Effect is a Law, mathematically accurate and works infallibly either way, good or bad. Is it not wise then to make the Right Use of this Eternal Verity and create only that which is Good and thereby live in this Consciously Created Good? Alittle honest experimenting with this Law will provide the enthusiasm to continue and thereby bring into manifestation on this Earth that which the Creator of All-Good Ordained! Good Will, God's Will done, Created on Earth, as It is done in Heaven! Man thus becomes Co-Creator with God! All Good!

How else is God's Kingdom to come and His Will be done on Earth except by the Right Use of the Creative Faculties given to man by God whereby man can, if he so chooses, expand the Borders of God's Kingdom, the Kingdom of All-Good and abide therein, here and now on Earth! Whatever man's choice, man will live in the results of his choice. Who? Me? Yes! Everyone! For thus it is established unto man, by man himself. "As They Sow! So They Reap!"



#### **HOW ABOUT APPLICATION?**

Without the Investment of your Good-Given Life and Energy in calls, decrees, prayers, good songs and music . . . . . Devotions, perfect Visualizations and Adorations to your Father in Heaven and Peace, Love, Harmony and Thanks-Giving maintained in yourself; you have nothing coming to you as you have nothing of you applied or invested.

Not even Gratitude and Thanks, and a higher concern for your God-Given Life - - in Return for a Holy Library of Divine Wisdom and Directives lovingly prepared and made available on your behalf as one of God's Children. Failure of Application is known Karmicly as "The Sin of Omission!"

To the Blessed students who have been and are continuing applying to the best of their present ability, these God-Given Laws --- Thank God for you and the devoted, loving, generous Application and Investment of your Life, Energies and Substance that has made the Anchoring of God's Cosmic Purpose here on this Sweet Earth! God Bless you Eternally, and HE does!

To all mankind, and to The Incoming Golden Age; where Ascended Masters, Great Cosmic Beings, Angels and Elementalswill become visible, tangible and walk and talk with us -- why not joinin, invest and apply your God-Given Life and Speed That Day!



### TANGLED IN A BALL OF YARN?

What about it when one seems to be all tangled-up in a ball of troubles?

That's where Ascended Friends, Cosmic Friends and chela friends come in. What are friends for? The Great Beings give this instruction -- call first to your Own Beloved "I AM" Presence and Holy Christ Self, then to your Other Divine Friends. This is one of the reasons why THEY have given THEIR NAMES and the Specific Virtues and Powers THEY Yield -- that THEY may be addressed Individually. Also ask your fellow student to make calls on your behalf. Thus troubles become opportunities to set the Divine Law into action to Transmute shadows into Light.

Since we are One Great Family of Light, all the Members are or should be interested. It is quite natural to ask for help when needed, otherwise, who knows you need help? Your Own Beloved "I AM" Presence, Holy Christ Self and Other Divine Friends Must answer, it is God's Will! To will Good!

Your part after calling, is to still yourself and Accept the God-Answer. It's like broadcasting - - first you send forth your call then tune-in with your Feeling—Receiver and Feel the Divine Intelligent Substance Present with the answer, abiding your Faith, your Gracious, Grateful, Loving Acceptance and Thanks!



#### LONESOME?

Man-Know-Thy-Self! When mankind - - men, women, youth and children find their Reality, their Real Self in their heart and accept It, lonesomeness no longer exists. Problem solved!

Thus, with-God -- all things good are possible and established unto you. Not one, but all problems - - with-God -- are solved. They are without foundation in the Light and Truth of your Reality.

The solution then of these 'seemings' is to Be -- with-God! To be without God is to be without His Good, your good, without your Reality! Alone! "Come unto 'Me' all ye that labor, athirst and are heavy laden and 'I' will give you rest -- relief!" Seek ye first the King of Heaven in you heart!-- "My Haven" and all God's Will, (Good), will be added!

Why linger longer - - without - - when God's Will for you is for you to have and enjoy His Entire Kingdom of Good! How Soon? As soon as you return to your Father's House! Your Real Home! Your True Self! Your Reality! Your Christ Estate!



#### DO NOT DISTURB! - - SLEEPING?

Ignorance of the Truth is no excuse, for the opportunity to know and understand Truth is available, and this Truth will set man free whenever he decides to seek, accept and apply this ever-present Truth. For thousands of years, man has prattled about Truth and still refuses to make the effort to apply that Truth to himself and be free, but like the ostrich hides his head in the sand of ignorance and dreams on amid his concepts and opinions of his fellow travelers!

When does it profit a man if he gain the whole world and yet does not know the WAY to His Father's House nor his reason for being here on Earth? He is well named "Prodigal" because he is reckless, unconcerned, indifferent, caring less and less about Truth and the self's use of Life - - that Life a Gift at his own request, with the understanding and vow that this Grant of Life and Free Will would be used to expand the Borders of the Kingdom of Heaven on Earth. This is Righteousness - - The Right-Use-of-Life. "Know The Truth and The Truth will set you Free when applied, lived!

To slumber on when the Truth is available is to question the Father's Wisdom. He but waits for wayward sons and daughters to live the rules He has set-up for the use of Life, which is Divine. Every electron is to be accounted for. All Life including Air, Water, Fire and Earth are also Divinely Created Gifts and are to be respected, revered, loved and accounted for by everyone. Let not pride not conceit deter anyone longer! Opinions and concepts come and go but Truth Goes on Forever -- God's Kingdom Does Come Now! And Peace on Earth Comes Through Every One NOW!



#### A SENSE OF HUMOR

Here is a Quality that everyone should have in their daily kit! Without a sense of humor one may find himself seriously accepting complications which otherwise might remain helpless if it was not for the sustaining life involved.

That to which we give our life, and the manner in which it is given, causes that thing (good or bad) to live; thus does it become a part of us and thereby our responsibility. We are Life and Co-creators with God, but through the use of human will we have the capability of creating that which is unlike God and Good.

Since the investment of the life entrusted to us gives back to us accordingly, that which we have caused to live through the gift of our life, sometimes a Sense of Humor helps us to let go! Let's listen to a Great Cosmic Being's Direction about this!

"A humorous sense of getting away from a thing is sometimes the quickest and most powerful way of doing it, for a buoyant, joyous feeling releases the energy, that many times enables a very wonderful manifestation to take place."

A sense of humor has an abundance of LET GO AND LET GOD in It!



## WHY THE EXCESS BAGGAGE? WHY NOT TRAVEL LIGHT!

Remember ye old attic after years and years of those 'valued' accumulations? And this only measured in years! Compare, now, your four lower bodies, physical, etheric, mental and emotional after centuries and centuries of discordant accumulations, phoney concepts, opinions, conjectures, notions, beliefs and such, ad-infinitum!

Is there any sane reason or excuse for living another day without a very dynamic application of the Violet Fire of Beloved Freedom's Love that sets God's imprisoned Life Free - - personally and Earthwise?

There is another vital point to be attended to -- it is -- STOP NOW and FOREVER CREATING MORE discordant re-imprisoned God-Life and thus speed The Golden Age of Freedom and Perfection on Earth!

#### Now! The Divine Climax!

Withdraw the Attention from further recognition of imperfection and HOLD IT to the Recognition and Acceptance of Perfection! An Infallible, Divine Way is hereby Provided which brings a Priceless Double Blessing to all God's Children!

#### "THE IMMACULATE CONCEPT!"

See no man (no one) after the flesh! Establish Now and Hold-Fast the Vision and Consciousness of Perfection! Where the Attention is, there you are, and what your Attention is upon, you get, comes into you!

Let us by Love, by Unity of Purpose and Action, and by Holding Fast The Immaculate Concept, Impel the Christ's Second Coming NOW for and through all of God's Children! It is Possible! It is God's Will! God's Will Shall be Done!



#### **MORE ABOUT YOU!**

"Since man is Consciousness and Vibration", then his whole study and concern should be Consciousness and Vibration.

"In order to assume the authority requisite to self-mastery, the individual must raise his Consciousness out of the energy pattern of his own personal self, and in an impersonal manner, must call forth and direct new energy patterns to supersede the old.

The Consciousness who lives above his own lower nature can achieve Mastery much quicker than the Consciousness which allows Itself to be caught in the riptides of that lower nature. When the Consciousness is held free and clear of the catapulted energy from within and without, the Higher Consciousness flowing through can become the Authority to draw Peace and Harmony into the individual or another who requires assistance."

\*\*\*\*\*

"In itself, the appearance world is nothing, and the experience of daily life are only as important as their reactions which show upon the soul as spots of Light or darkness. Every time you Lighten the radiation of your soul, you raise it closer to Union with your God Self, and in the final analysis, such Lightness is the only worthwhile reason for human experience."



## A GUARANTEED SUCCESSFUL BUSINESS!

Anyone who sincerely wants a successful business can have it provided they are willing to accept a Permanent Partner who is Competent, Experienced, Fully Informed, Honest, Reliable and always available. However, anyone desiring Such A Business Partner must agree to consult with, heed and follow the Partner's Infallible Counsel, otherwise success cannot be assured. It will be necessary to follow simple daily instructions, to discontinue all habits that are not

harmonious to good business ethics, and attend daily conferences, to show a conscientious and sincere interest in furthering the good of the business - - - develop a listening grace and maintain a respectful and attentive silence worthy of such company and counsel - - keeping such counsel to one's self, to be acted upon in full faith without delay. A sacred Trust must be maintained to and for such Wisdom as is revealed and remembering to give daily Thanks and Gratitude for the Honor, Privilege, and Opportunity for This Guaranteed Successful Business!

As desires and motives continue to be for the expression and expansion of good only, so is this Business blest with the enjoyment of ALL Good for This Partner is Whole—Heartedly devoted to bestowing and manifesting All His Heavenly Good and Goods upon each of His Children on Earth. To each, He gives Free Will! NOW! How many Will to do His Will and NOW claim Their God-Good Birthright? The Supreme, Total-Good Business of Being about The Father's Business!



#### ON OWNING A FACTORY?

Inherited! Sort of a family heir-loom and dates back quite a way. Over such extended periods, traditions gradually sneak in and take over. Finally one discovers that, although one may own a factory, the present owner is not really running it.

Such an awakening may or may not be alarming, that depends upon individual nature. In this case mine took a good long look. A whole flock of responsibilities loomed up before me. I could take the whole affair still staring and continue on in this care-less position or assert my True Nature and rightfully start directing what was mine.

A decision had to be made and no matter how many times around on the mental and emotional go-round, invaribly I would end up with the "New" Owner, me. To suddenly be forced to face the reality of one's predicament triggers quite a bundle of surprises, some good, some real good and some termites too! By the old method of elimination; discrimination and perception, long dormant, returned from their extended sojourn with Rip Van Winkle and joined my Executive Force. If you think these were not welcome you are wrong. Man, was I glad to have these long-time Friends and Associates active on the team again. They have always been in the Family but were inactive for too many years.

Cleaning-up old habits and kin-accumulations of centuries does take a "BIT" of good stiff-backed doing, but it sure has to be done if worth while values are to be restored. When one realizes his True Ownership of a Real Giant-Size Factory, turning out products by the thousand daily, he faces the Dawn and Sunrise of his New Day with a new zeal and vigor. To be rid of the debris and residue from unauthorized, questionable management the "New" Owner must be adament! For, unless removed and disposed of completely, they have a way of appearing again in the production line. The "New" Owner is also the "New Broom" and must sweep clean and keep on keeping clean until the whole Factory functions daily, exactly as the "New" Owner orders it!

When all departments find they have no alternative but to comply with the "New Order of Things", productions's products will meet inspection standards. The market for "Perfection Products" has no saturation point. The field is Limitless! The Demand Universal!

Every individual of the Family of Mankind is a Factory Owner. Each one's products are the results of the Creative Faculties of Thought, Feeling, Words and Deeds. These can be influenced by the type of memories entertained as well as from outside divergencies. All products automatically have a form, a sound, a color, a perfume, and vibration according to the prerogative of the manufacturer, and all products carry the individual manufacturer's imprint (trade-mark).

Twisting the old adage a bit: "Mankind! How does your Factory Go? What is your Factory Producing? Good Goods! God's Goods!

It is not -- "HOW'S Business? It's "Your" Business! Welcome to the "NEW" Owner's Current Meeting! The whole session will be devoted to GOOD GOODS, God's GOOD by the TOP MAN OF "PERFECTION" PRODUCTS HIMSELF! THE REAL YOU IN YOUR HEART!



#### **HOW ABOUT SOME MERCY FOR YOU?**

Yes! Why not be merciful to yourself? Many are the ways man can help himself to a happier and healthier daily life. So many times it's the little things that come into our worlds univited and finding we don't mind their presence, decide to stay and live off of our indifference, our life, our care-less-ness; but before long we find our little visitors becoming pests. They torment and annoy us until we lose our ease. Then we are ill-at-ease. Didn't seem of much importance at first but here we are now confronted with a much more determined fellow grown strong from generous helpings at our expense. Sure he don't want to leave, why should he, he has found a softie, an easy mark for a big meal. Entertain this vicious fellow longer and he takes over. He takes your Ease and leaves you dis-ease, then, next disease.

If someone passed a tray around loaded with diseases and said to you - - "help yourself" I'm sure your answer would be a most Powerful and Dynamic -- "NO THANKS!" -- Well why not say the same to their Seeds when they try to find a place to live and grow strong in y our world? Powerfully and Dynamically Kick them out! STOP permitting then to live off you even one minute longer! Their names are legion: - - - criticism, condemnation, negation, judgment, depression, lies, gossip, slander, hate, yes, even mild dislike and, old age! These do not come from God! They are parasites, they can live only as long as some one feeds them life. STOP! NOW! and FOREVER giving them your life for the longer they live on your Life, the less Good-Life there is in you for You! These so-called little dis-eases are seeds of many big diseases.

Have mercy on yourself and every other part of Life! God's Life! Be merciful and you will receive mercy. To feel good - - Be Good! Think good, entertain good thoughts, good feelings, and thereby live with good company. Create, sow constructively, positively, joyously and Live Victoriously!

St. Bernard covers the subject of "Personal Gardening" in one short phrase: - - "Nothing can work me harm except myself. The harm I sustain I carry around with me, and I am never a real sufferer but by my own faults.

Frances Bacon, in his Novum Organum, says it this way: - - "Nature to be commanded must be obeyed!"

Try! Be "on guard" Let Good, God-Good In, and you have the makings of a Miracle! A Merciful Miracle! YOU! TOTALLY GOOD!



### **FELLOW SERVERS!**

At some point in our travels through life's experiences, many have daydreamed of how wonderful it would be to be surrounded by servants ever ready and willing to act at our call - - doing especially those things we wish some one else would do for us. Always on the job - - never complaining - - never questioning, - - never quitting, just obediently serving very efficiently and constantly regardless of our

inharmonies and ingratitude. To save face we hear this - - "but they get paid!"

Yes! We do have a whole army of Fellow Servers and they receive money, but - - are they every paid with the Coin of The Universe? Love, Thanks, Courtesy, Kindness, Consideration, Gratefulness? Let's check now - - did we? Do we? Think now of the store keepers, clerks, elevator operators, taxi drivers, the dressmakers, beauty operators, shoe shiners, garbarge handlers, cooks, waiters, waitresses, etc., etc., ETC! Let's continue - - - mothers, fathers, sisters, brothers, homes, providers, some for a whole life span. We are not finished yet! Let's get real close - - - personal. - Each Body Elemental that looks after each physical body for each sojourn here and against the greatest discourtesies. The Kingdom of Heaven in each Heart and the Presence of The Golden One, The God in charge of God's Kingdom in our Heart! Divine Fellow Servers! Eyes, ears, hands, feet, all our faculties, and in looking further, the Grace and Gift, solely of the Mighty Cosmic Being, VIRGO, the Substance of the Earth Itself, of which all physical bodies are composed! The Grace and Gift, solely of WATER of the Mighty Cosmic Being, NEPTUNE, including all emotional bodies! The Grace and Gift entirely of the AIR of the Mighty Cosmic Being AIRES and all our mental bodies! The Glorious Grace and Gift of the Flame of Perfection in our Heart of the Great. Gracious and Mighty Father-Mother God, HELIOS and VESTA, Our Physical Sun!

You and me only exist by the Grace and Gift of FELLOW SERVERS! GOD! Help Us! Help us to Live Divinely! Quickly! Permanently and Gratefully! NOW!

## HAPPINESS IS AVAILABLE! ARE YOU ENJOYING YOUR SHARE?

Go ahead! Choose to be Happy! You will be amazed what Happiness can do for you healthwise!

#### LISTEN!

K. Kekcheyv, psychologist: -- "After testing people's thought processes found, that when thinking pleasant thoughts they see better, taste, smell, hear better and detect finer differences in touch!"

Dr. Wm. Bates, "proved that thinking pleasant thoughts and visualizing pleasant scenes improve eye sight at once!"

Margaret Corbett finds, "memory is greatly improved and the mind relaxed when thinking happy, pleasant thoughts!"

King Solomon: - "A merry heart doeth good like a medicine!"

Yesterday is gone. Tomorrow, a vision. All that is yours is NOW! come to think of it, it is always NOW! Happiness is NOW and yours NOW when you choose to make it yours NOW!

Why not make Happiness a Habit? A Wearing Habit, (garment), the Garment of your Particular Selection! The Cloth of your Permanent Order and Rank! Array yourself and be about the Business of your Happiness! Once you do you will understand Living! Happiness is one of the Virtues of Heaven!

Dr. Matthew N. Chappell says: - - "Happiness is purely internal. It is produced, not by objects, but by ideas, thoughts and attitudes which can be developed and constructed by the individual's own activities, irrespective of the environment.

The Wisdom of the Sage, Epictetus: - "Men are disturbed, not by the thing that happen, but by their opinion of the things that happen!"

Listen NOW to the Great Cosmic Lord of Happiness, Lord Ling! - "Happiness does not just occur, it is the result of the control of thoughts and feelings, your memories and your physical body as well. A little reflection will show that the Quality of Happiness can do much toward World Peace, a happy people do not engender warring feelings. Happiness is not hapenstance, it must be cultivated by the outer self, through entertaining in yourself the thoughts and feelings, memories and deeds which result in the Positive Radiation of Happiness!"



## LET ALL GOOD PEOPLE BE UP AND DOING GOD-GOOD DAILY!

The British Statesman, Edmund Burke, once said: - "All that is necessary for the forces of evil to win in the world is for enough good people to do nothing."

Today, these words ring out the Truth of their warning louder than ever. The opportunity for concerted action on the part of all good people to be Doing Something About Good on this Earth is Now at hand. And there is a way!

A Divine Way and Law by which all good people; regardless of race, creed, or color can set into action Right Causes, thereby bringing into manifestation Right Effects. It is scientifically accurate; otherwise It would not be a Divine Law. The Law of Mathematics does not yield right answers from wrong applications.

The Law of "As ye Sow so ye Reap"! - is also the law of "Cause and Effect", so Now is the Time for all Good People to go into concerted action; apply this Truth in their private and public lives for the God-Good of All Life on this Earth!.

Well-Being, physical, etherical, mental, emotional, financial and spiritual individually and collectively is scientifically arrived at through the proper application of the "Law of Cause and Effect".

We can Reap Great God-Good Daily by the number of God-Good people willing to prove this God-Truth - - - by Sowing God-Good Daily, in our every endeavor!



#### THE GARDEN OF LIFE

The Garden of Life offers many gifts for the blessing of all God's children. Let us enumerate some and see how many we would care to do without, and also how many we may try to develop for our own upliftment as well as that of all mankind?

Joy! Kindness! Courtesy! Forgiveness! Service of and to Others! Patience! Friends! Love! Happiness! Peace! Freedom! Self-Discipline! But who needs all these good things? I do -- and you do -- and so does all life everywhere.

Well, just how does my Garden Grow? True! Oh so true! Just as I Sow!

Joy I sow, and so I reap;
Kindness goes forth, and comes back a heap
Courtesy expands her fragrant Grace;
And Forgiveness forgets and wears her bright face.
The Service of Other I find everywhere;
So more Patience I sow to show I care.
The Friend I need is the Friend I am in Deed.
Now Love takes a hand in this unusual race
And spreads her Happiness all over the place.
Then Peace begins to shine like the Sun;
Freedom moves in and blesses each one.
Harmony intermingles with each precious guest,
And Self-Discipline promises to do her very best.

Now you've seen the Garden and how It should Grow! All Good Things are here! All you and I do is Sow!

Post-fix: --

To live but to amplify some particular Gift or Gifts of God's Beautiful Nature is to live in the Happiness of your complete God Freedom, for through the windows of your soul will sweep forth the glory of the Ever-Presence to enrich the world through your Invitation.

EARTH'S SUMMUM BONUM
By The Cosmic Holy Spirit, AEolus

"The Great Divine Plan for the Planet Earth and this Universe is so manifold in Its Glorious Expression that, although every son and daughter of Earth should apply to the Universal Law for enough of that Consciousness to fill every hour of his waking state in the manifesting of God's Kingdom, and although every man, woman, and child were filled to overflowing with the Ideas which take a whole lifetime to work out, they would scarcely tap the unseen, but potent Design which is awaiting fulfillment through the open door of the humanity to which that Design is Dedicated."

"Were every lifestream on the planet to identify themselves with the Cosmic Will with the intensity and purpose of the Master Jesus, and to live in form and nature as perfectly and as powerfully as He did, this would still be but the slightest beginning in the unfoldment

of the Design prepared and potent that seeks expression through the outer selves of men."

"So there is no limit to how much anyonw can perceive of the Divine Design, and perceiving, with Wisdom, manifest; nor in anyone growth can any other part of life be dimmed, for the more of God's Kingdom that is translated Earthward, the more there is yet to come."



THE HOLY CHRIST SELF'S SUMMUM BONUM
"I AM" Lord Divino, Cosmic Representative of the Holy Christ Self

"It is not enough to be harmless! It is not to be negatively good --- to cease to do evil! Those who respond to the Banner of the Christ must constructively be doing Good!

The Second Coming of the Christ is individual! The shining Christ Self of each one stands waiting to externalize, through the physical and inner bodies which it has sustained, purified and guarded for centuries, a portion of that Great Divine Plan which cannot be manifested through any other lifestream. Each of you holds a thread of the Tapestry of Life which must be woven and great will be the hour when the Cosmic Word: "It is finished," shall be spoken and I may offer to the Universal Source this Planet Earth and all upon it and say: "Into Thy Hands, O Father Eternal, do We command this Earth and these Immortal Spirits."